








From: Plan_Review
To: Bridget Kean; DCPexter@commerce.fl.gov
Cc: Plan_Review
Subject: Port St. Lucie 24-02ESR Proposed
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 2:39:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png

To: Bridget Kean, AICP, Deputy Director
 
Re: Port St. Lucie 24-02ESR – Expedited State Review of Proposed Comprehensive Plan
Amendment
 
The Office of Intergovernmental Programs of the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (Department) has reviewed the above-referenced amendment package under the
provisions of Chapter 163, Florida Statutes (F.S.). The Department conducted a detailed
review that focused on potential adverse impacts to important state resources and facilities,
specifically: air and water pollution; wetlands and other surface waters of the state; federal and
state-owned lands and interest in lands, including state parks, greenways and trails,
conservation easements; solid waste; and water and wastewater treatment.
 
Based on our review of the submitted amendment package, the Department has found no
provision that, if adopted, would result in adverse impacts to important state resources subject
to the Department’s jurisdiction. However, the Department offers the following technical
assistance regarding consistency with s. 163.3177, F.S.:
 
During the 2023 legislative session, the Florida Legislature passed House Bill (HB) 1379,
Laws of Florida Chapter No. 2023-169, which revised s. 163.3177, F.S., requiring local
government comprehensive plans to address the following:

Within the schedule of capital improvements, any county or municipality with a BMAP
within its jurisdiction must include a list of projects necessary to achieve the pollutant
load reductions attributable to the local government as established in the BMAP (s.
163.3177(3)(a)4.b, F.S.)
Within the general sanitary sewer, solid waste, drainage, potable water, and natural
groundwater aquifer recharge element, local governments must address the upgrading of
wastewater treatment facilities and prioritize advanced waste treatment (AWT), and, for
local governments not included within a designated Rural Area of Opportunity, a
section considering the feasibility of providing sanitary sewer services within a 10-year
planning horizon to any development of more than 50 built or unbuilt residential lots
with a density of more than one onsite sewage and disposal system (OSTDS; aka septic
system) per acre must be included by July 1, 2024 (s. 163.3177(6)(c)3, F.S.)

 
Based on the Department’s records, it appears that the City has not addressed the above
requirements, specifically the inclusion of the wastewater feasibility analysis described in s.
163.3177(6)(c)3, F.S. As such, the City has failed to meet the requirements in statute and must
update their general sanitary sewer, solid waste, drainage, potable water, and natural
groundwater aquifer recharge element to include the required information as soon as possible
to address the existing noncompliance with s. 163.3177, F.S.
 
Please submit all future amendments by email to Plan.Review@FloridaDEP.gov. If your
submittal is too large to send via email or if you need other assistance, contact Lindsay
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TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
To: City of Port St. Lucie        
 
From: Staff 
 
Date: August 1, 2024   
 
Subject:  Local Government Comprehensive Plan Review 
 Draft Amendment to the City of Port St. Lucie Comprehensive Plan 
 Amendment No. 24-02ESR 
 
Introduction 
 
The Community Planning Act, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, authorizes the regional planning 
council to review local government comprehensive plan amendments prior to their adoption. The 
regional planning council review and comments are limited to adverse effects on regional 
resources or facilities identified in the Strategic Regional Policy Plan (SRPP) and 
extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any affected 
local government within the region. Council must provide any comments to the local government 
within 30 days of the receipt of the proposed amendments and must also send a copy of any 
comments to the state land planning agency. 
  
The amendment package from the City of Port St. Lucie was received on July 9, 2024 and contains 
one Future Land Use Map (FLUM) amendment. This report includes a summary of the proposed 
amendment and Council comments.  
 
Summary of Proposed Amendment 
 
The proposed amendment revises the future land use designation on approximately 150.37 acres 
of City-owned land from Utility (U) to Light Industrial (LI). The subject property is located south 
of Midway Road, northwest of Glades Cut-Off Road, and immediately west of McCarty Road. 
Adjacent future land use designations include County Agricultural and City Medium Density 
Residential to the north; City Utility to the south; City Residential-Office-Institutional to the east; 
and County designations of Low Density Residential, Medium Density Residential, Recreation 
Open Space, and General Commercial west.  
 
The subject property consists of two parcels immediately north of the City’s Glades Wastewater 
Treatment Plant. The purpose of the proposed amendment is to allow the City to rezone the 
property to the Warehouse Industrial Zoning District to allow for a wider variety of uses for future 
development. The City staff report indicates that the project is found to be in compliance with the 
adopted level of service standards and there is adequate potable water, sanitary sewer, and solid 
waste capacity available to accommodate the proposed amendment. With respect to transportation 
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impacts, based on the maximum allowable densities and intensities of the proposed Light Industrial 
future land use designation, there will be a potential decrease in daily trips.   
 
Regional Impacts 
 
No adverse effects on regional resources or facilities have been identified. 
 
Extrajurisdictional Impacts 
 
Council requested comments from local governments and organizations expressing an interest in 
reviewing the proposed amendment on July 9, 2024. No extrajurisdictional impacts have been 
identified.  
 
Conclusion 
 
No adverse effects on regional resources or facilities and no extrajurisdictional impacts have been 
identified. However, Council recommends that any future development plans provide transitions 
between the proposed industrial uses and potential residential development. Appropriate buffering, 
as well as an interconnected street network to accommodate residents, employee commuters, and 
truck traffic that will serve the industrial land use are recommended. Mitigation measures to ensure 
there are no off-site impacts created by development such as loud noises, vibrations, odors, and air 
quality issues should be taken.  In addition, it appears that there is currently no paved access to the 
site. Council recommends that local road improvements out to a connection with existing collector 
roads be included as part of any development order.  
 
Council Action – August 1, 2024  
 
The next scheduled Council meeting is September 20, 2024. In order to avoid unnecessary delay 
and meet the 30-day agency review deadline, Council’s Executive Director, Thomas J. Lanahan, 
approves this report and authorizes its transmittal to the City of Port St. Lucie and 
FloridaCommerce.  
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Exhibit 1 
General Location Map   
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Exhibit 2 
Aerial Location Map  

 

 
 

Map from Applicant’s presentation to City Council.  
 



 

 

Exhibit 3 
Future Land Use Map 

 

 




